
ADDENDUM #6 
MAY 23, 2024 

 
REQUEST FOR TENDER FOR 

REGIONAL LANDFILL CELL 5 NORTH CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACT 9-2024 APRIL 2024 

ESSEX-WINDSOR SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY 
 
 

Please be advised that this Addendum #6 is provided to inform the plan takers of the 
following responses to questions, and revisions to the tender package: 
 

1. Question 1: There is no current LPB in the location shown on the drawing, 
please clarify? 
 
Response: Panel LP-A and Panel LP-B are new and are to be provided as part of 
this project tender. 
 

2. Question 2: What is being supplied for new pump panel, especially controls? 
 
Response: No controls are required, just receptacles to connect to the pumps 
that will be provided by the owner. 
 

3. Question 3: On site contact feels there are cameras in at least three locations; 
compost pad, scrap metal storage and hazardous waste area.  Please confirm? 
 
Response: Conduits as shown on site plan are to be provided for future use by 
the owner.  No cameras are to be provided by the contractor.  Any additional 
work will be addressed by a change order for the selected contractor. 
 

4. Question 4: What type of 600-volt receptacles are required from panel LP-A?  
 
Response: Receptacles as per drawings and are 600V AC, 3 phase, additional 
stepdown transformer shall be added for single phase 220V AC pumps. 
Drawings are updated as attached to this addendum. 
 

5. Question 5: Are existing post mounted receptacles located beside existing PCP 
to be relocated?  
 
Response: No relocation of existing equipment is required. 
 

  



6. Question 6: Drawing E01 labelled varied electrical trench names (i.e., Trench ‘A’, 
etc.).  Please provide details for each Trench Name label.  How many ducts, Size 
of ducts, etc.?  Are they all same detail as “Secondary Ducts” as shown on 
drawing E02? 
 
Response: Yes, each trench shown on Drawings E01 and E02 share the same 
construction details.  Each trench contains a total of 4 ducts with an inner 
diameter of 2 inches.  Please see the updated Drawings. 
 

7. Question 7: We kindly ask again that a consideration for alternative supplier / 
product be looked at, since the spec supplier cannot / will not provide quote 
due to the site being out of their area of service. 
 
Response: Unfortunately, it is the responsibility of the contractor to bid and cost 
the items as specified at this time.  Alternative products may be submitted for 
review and approval under shop drawings submittals and may be considered 
during construction after the project is awarded if the specified products are no 
longer available in the market. 
 

The plan takers are also advised about the following changes to the tender drawings and 
specifications. 
 

1. The data conduit layout has been updated to allow for an extension across the 
existing east perimeter to the southwest corner of the new truck clean out area. 
The updated drawings showing this change are attached. 
 

2. The following Drawings have been updated and are attached to this addendum: 
Drawings E01 and E02. 

 
3. The contract Working Day Limit is now increased from 130 to 160 days to allow 

for the additional work outlined in the issued addendums.  Please note that any 
reference to the Working Day Limit in any issued tender package document is 
hereby increased from 130 to 160 Working Days. 
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SEE NOTE 1.
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L I
CE

NS
ED

 PROFESS IONAL  ENGINEER

PROV INCE OF ONTA RIO

M. N. BADANA
100089066



0
25

 m
m

111-53107-10
CONTROL
2001

DRAWING

E02B

WSP CANADA INC.
1821 PROVINCIAL ROAD, SUITE 100
WINDSOR, ONTARIO N8W 5V7
CANADA
[+1] (226) 826 0702A 2023-02-28 ISSUED FOR CLIENT REVIEW MKMN MN MN

B 2024-04-12 ISSUED FOR TENDER MKMN MN MN

       

       

       

       

       

29 29

ESSEX-WINDSOR REGIONAL LANDFILL
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